
From: DPE PS Industry Assessments Mailbox
To: Sheelagh Laguna
Subject: FW: I SAY NO TO THE ATTACHED PROJECT
Date: Thursday, 11 August 2022 8:37:43 AM

 
 
Kind regards,
 
Patrick Copas
Senior Environmental Assessment Officer
Industry Assessments
Department of Planning and Environment
T (02) 9274 6273    E patrick.copas@planning.nsw.gov.au
 

From:  
Sent: Wednesday, 10 August 2022 11:09 PM
To: DPE PS Industry Assessments Mailbox <Industry.Assessments@planning.nsw.gov.au>
Subject: I SAY NO TO THE ATTACHED PROJECT
 

I have been trying to log in to give my objection for
the following project as a member of the
Minchinbury community under Blacktown
Council. 

Project Details
Application Number
SSD-11606719
Assessment Type
State Significant Development
Development Type
Waste collection, treatment and disposal
Local Government Areas
Blacktown
Exhibition Start-End Date
14/07/2022 - 10/08/2022

Contact Planner

Name
Sheelagh Laguna
Phone
 02 9274 6574
View project on map
Share this project

LinkedIn
Facebook
Twitter

mailto:Industry.Assessments@planning.nsw.gov.au
mailto:Sheelagh.Laguna@planning.nsw.gov.au
mailto:patrick.copas@planning.nsw.gov.au
https://www.planningportal.nsw.gov.au/map?tab=major-projects
https://www.linkedin.com/shareArticle?mini=true&url=https%3A//pp.planningportal.nsw.gov.au/major-projects/projects/eastern-creek-rep-throughput-increase&title=Eastern%20Creek%20REP%20Throughput%20Increase
https://facebook.com/sharer/sharer.php?u=https%3A//pp.planningportal.nsw.gov.au/major-projects/projects/eastern-creek-rep-throughput-increase
https://twitter.com/intent/tweet/?url=https%3A//pp.planningportal.nsw.gov.au/major-projects/projects/eastern-creek-rep-throughput-increase&text=Eastern%20Creek%20REP%20Throughput%20Increase
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We pay respect to the Traditional Custodians and First Peoples of NSW, and acknowledge their
continued connection to their country and culture.
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